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Town of Cheshire -, JOANNE M. RYAN
; Retired
Planning Dept. =
April 22, 2020
Planning and Zoning Commission
Town of Cheshire
84 South Main Street

Cheshire, CT 06410

Re: Coleman Farm Subdivision
Road Name

Dear Commission Members:

In October, 2017, the Commission approved the Coleman Farm Subdivision with the road name
“Conn Court”.

The developer would like to change the street name.

Accordingly, we are hereby requesting that the Commission approve a change of the name to
“Monarch Place™.

Very truly yours,

FAZZO

E RYAN & RICCIUTL, LLC
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E-mail: afazzone@fazzoneryan.com
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